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US District Court Electronic Case Filing System 

District of Utah 

Petty Offense Docket Sheet and Judgment Order 

For 02/28/2024 09:00 AM Hearing Site: Rm 7.100 

Magistrate Judge: Jared C. Bennett

Defendant Information Citation Hrg Type Offense Information Disposition Proc. Fee
Special 

Assess.
Fine Total Due

UCA41-1a-214 ia 

UCA41-1a-214 

Registration card to be signed, carried, and 

exhibited 

Violation Number 9417382 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 50.0 85.0

UCA41-6a-601 ia 

UCA41-6a-601 

Speed regulations 

Violation Number 9417381 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0

2:24-po-00193-JCB 

USA vs Herrerarivera 

Daniel A Herrerarivera

UCA32B-4-501 ia 

UCA32B-4-501 

Operating without a license 

Violation Number 9415385 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 690.0 725.0

2:24-po-00194-JCB 

USA vs Hoskins 

Trever R Hoskins

UCA41-1a-414 ia 

UCA41-1a-414 

Parking privileges for persons with disabilities 

Violation Number E1069705 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 340.0 375.0

UCA41-1a-414 

Parking privileges for persons with disabilities 

2:24-po-00115-JCB 

USA vs Murillo 

Pedro S Murillo

UCA41-1a-414 ia 30.0 5.0 340.0 375.0

Herrerarivera

Herrerarivera
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Violation Number 9415596 

Violation Location U25

2:24-po-00197-JCB 

USA vs Pearce 

Mckenzie E Pearce

UCA41-6a-601 ia 

UCA41-6a-601 

Speed regulations 

Violation Number 9417379 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 210.0 245.0

2:24-po-00195-JCB 

USA vs Sanchezmunoz 

Sebastian A Sanchezmunoz

UCA41-6a-601 ia 

UCA41-6a-601 

Speed regulations 

Violation Number 9417378 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 210.0 245.0

UCA41-12a-

303.2 
ia 

UCA41-12a-303.2 

No proof of insurance 

Violation Number E1069703 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0

2:24-po-00196-JCB 

USA vs Unpingco 

Frank Unpingco

UCA53-3-202 ia 

UCA53-3-202 

Expired license 

Violation Number E1069704 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 50.0 85.0

2:24-po-00119-JCB 

USA vs Villalobos 

Lucas P Villalobos

UCA41-1a-414 ia 

UCA41-1a-414 

Parking privileges for persons with disabilities 

Violation Number 9415597 

Violation Location U25

30.0 5.0 340.0 375.0

Unpingco

Cont'd from 1/31/2024
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US District Court Electronic Case Filing System 

District of Utah 

Petty Offense Docket Sheet and Judgment Order 

For 02/28/2024 01:30 PM Hearing Site: TOOE 

Magistrate Judge: Paul  Kohler

Defendant Information Citation Hrg Type Offense Information Disposition Proc. Fee
Special 

Assess.
Fine Total Due

2:24-po-00204-PK 

USA vs Crawford 

Tyler L Crawford

UCA58-37a-5 ia 

UCA58-37a-5 

Possession of paraphernalia 

 

Violation Number 09841753 

Violation Location U35

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0

2:24-po-00205-PK 

USA vs Nichol 

Kaleb T Nichol

UCA58-37a-5 ia 

UCA58-37a-5 

Possession of paraphernalia 

 

Violation Number 09841754 

Violation Location U35

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0
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US District Court Electronic Case Filing System 

District of Utah 

Petty Offense Docket Sheet and Judgment Order 

For 02/28/2024 02:00 PM Hearing Site: SLVA 

Magistrate Judge: Paul  Kohler

Defendant Information Citation Hrg Type Offense Information Disposition Proc. Fee
Special 

Assess.
Fine Total Due

2:24-po-00200-PK 

USA vs Alexander 

Terry L Alexander

38CFR1.218(b)(

11) 
ia 

38CFR1.218(b)(11) 

Disorderly Conduct 

 

Violation Number 09822211 

Violation Location U12

30.0 5.0 250.0 285.0

2:24-po-00198-PK 

USA vs Benavidez 

Benjamin W Benavidez

38CFR1.218(b)(

4) 
ia 

38CFR1.218(b)(4) 

Willful destruction, damage, or removal of 

Government property without authoriza 

 

Violation Number 09822212 

Violation Location U12

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0

2:24-po-00199-PK 

USA vs Benavidez 

Benjamin W Benavidez

38CFR1.218(b)(

4) 
ia 

38CFR1.218(b)(4) 

Willful destruction, damage, or removal of 

Government property without authoriza 

 

Violation Number 09821199 

Violation Location U12

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0

2:24-po-00203-PK 

USA vs Nielson 

Brandy J Nielson

38CFR1.218(b)(

18) 
ia 

38CFR1.218(b)(18) 

Unauthorized introduction on VA controlled 

property of alcoholic beverages or na 

 

Violation Number 09822236 

Violation Location U12

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0

2:24-po-00201-PK 38CFR1.218(b)( 38CFR1.218(b)(18) ia 30.0 5.0 500.0 535.0
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USA vs Simonsen 

Michael P Simonsen

18) Unauthorized introduction on VA controlled 

property of alcoholic beverages or na 

 

Violation Number 09822129 

Violation Location U12

2:24-po-00202-PK 

USA vs Smethurst 

Bryan D Smethurst

UCA76-6-602 ia 

UCA76-6-602 

Retail theft 

 

Violation Number 09821198 

Violation Location U12

30.0 5.0 0.0 35.0

2:24-po-00207-PK 

USA vs Vallejos 

Victor M Vallejos

38CFR1.218(b)(

30) 
ia 

38CFR1.218(b)(30) 

Failing to come to a complete stop at a STOP 

sign 

 

Violation Number 09821851 

Violation Location U12

30.0 5.0 25.0 60.0
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US District Court Electronic Case Filing System 

District of Utah 

Petty Offense Docket Sheet and Judgment Order 

For 02/28/2024 02:00 PM Hearing Site: VA 

Magistrate Judge: Paul  Kohler

Defendant Information Citation Hrg Type Offense Information Disposition Proc. Fee
Special 

Assess.
Fine Total Due

2:24-po-00132-PK 

USA vs Coe 

Wyatt C Coe

38CFR1.218(b)(

18) 
ia 

38CFR1.218(b)(18) 

Unauthorized introduction on VA controlled 

property of alcoholic beverages or na 

 

Violation Number 09822209 

Violation Location U12

30.0 5.0 500.0 535.0


